David Wright

From: Christopher Hannah

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:51 AM

To: Horace Staples

Subject: RE: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

This was taken care of with a telephone call

Hannah

From: Lusiak, Christopher <Chris.Lusiak@froedtertsouth.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:59 AM

To: Christopher Hannah <Christopher.Hannah@kenoshacounty.org>; Horace Staples
<Horace.Staples@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: RE: (Externai}FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24
Importance: High

Lt. Staples and Sgt. Hannah —

Can you call me at Froedtert South (262) 577-8528 or Peter Molter (262) 656-24207?

Regarding Froedtert Kenosha Hospital and potential evacuation planning, should it become necessary.
Respectfully,

Chris Lusiak

Director of Guest Relations/Security, Courier Services, Emergency Preparedness

Phone: 262.577.8528
Chris.Lusiak@froedtertsouth.com

Froedtert South

9555 76" Street

Pleasant Prairie, W1 53158
froedtertsouth.com

From: Christopher Hannah <Christopher.Hannah@kenoshacounty.org>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 7:42 PM

To: KSDEM EOC Kenosha Civil Unrest <KSDEMEQCKenoshaCivilUnrest@KENOSHACOUNTY.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

Please see the below information.

Thank you,

Sgt. Chris Hannah #236

Administrative Services Division
Training Supervisor
Deputy Director of Emergency Management




T: (262) 605-5490

F: (262) 605-7905

christopher.hannah@KenoshaCounty.Org - www.KenoshaCounty.Orq/Sheriff
1000 55th Street. Kenosha, WI 53140

From: Horace Staples <Horace.Staples@kenoshacounty.org>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 7:40 PM

To: Christopher Hannah <Christopher.Hannah@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: Fwd: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

FYI

Sent from Lt. Horace Staples’ iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Klinkhammer <Eric.Klinkhammer@kenoshacounty.org>

Date: August 24, 2020 at 19:33:40 CDT

To: Horace Staples <Horace.Staples@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: FW: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

Info

Lieutenant Eric Klinkhammer
Administrative Services Division
Kenosha County Sheriff’s Department
1000 55™ Street

Kenosha W 53140

262-605-5150

From: Miller, Brian <bdm495@kenoshapolice.com>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 7:21 PM

To: Eric Klinkhammer <Eric.Klinkhammer@kenoshacounty.org>

Subject: FW: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

Supposed to stage at little league park at 2000 hours. Right wing group with ccw and past violence per
Marcello

From: Sheriff, Marcello A [mailto:Marcello.A.Sheriff@ice.dhs.qov]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 7:15 PM

To: Miller, Brian

Subject: (External)FW: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24




From: TRIPOLI, JACK <JACK.TRIPOLI@chp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 6:59 PM

To: Sheriff, Marcelio A <Marcello.A.Sheriff@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: TRIPOLI, JACK <JACK.TRIPOLI@cbhp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020, 6:55 PM

To: MURPHY, JOSUE A; PUCH, GIA M; RADZICKI, DAVID M.

Cc: MISTAL, WILLIAM J; RYGULA, RAFAL

Subject: Boogaloo Members Planning Possible Protest Tonight 8/24

Alcon,

FYI for situational awareness.... It appears that Boogaloo Members are planning a possible open carry
protest tonight in Kenosha WI area at the corner of 58th and 52nd Street around 8pm in response to the

recent police shooting that took place yesterday.

Chicago JTTF... not sure if you can forward to anyone out there such as HSI or Mikwaukee JTTF?

Thanks.
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You got my support

ared set, corner of $8th and

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.




You're receiving this message because you're a member of the KSDEM EOC Kenosha Civil Unrest group from Kenosha
County. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files | Leave group Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups
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